

COMPARED VERSION
COMMITTEE SUBSTITUTE TO ORIGINAL ORDINANCE

COMMITTEE SUBSTITUTE FOR ORDINANCE NO. 230217

Amending the Major Street Plan to change and amend the street typology of N. Line Creek Parkway from N.W. Barry Road to N.W. 68th Street from parkway to ~~local link~~ special segment parkway with special parkway standards. (CD-CPC-2023-00063)

WHEREAS, a Major Street Plan for Kansas City was adopted by Second Committee Substitute for Ordinance No. 64073, passed September 28, 1989; and

WHEREAS, further changes were recommended and approved by Ordinance No. 64760, passed November 22, 1989; by Ordinance No. 911308, passed November 27, 1991; by Ordinance No. 960104, passed March 7, 1996; by Committee Substitute for Ordinance No. 971243, passed February 5, 1998; by Committee Substitute for Ordinance No. 000742, passed June 29, 2000; by Ordinance No. 020136, passed March 6, 2002; by Ordinance No. 011406, passed July 18, 2002; by Committee Substitute for Ordinance 011288, passed August 15, 2002; and by Ordinance No. 030928, passed September 11, 2003, by Ordinance Nos. 051158, 051159, 051160 and 051161, all passed October 6, 2005; by Ordinance No. 060579, passed June 15, 2006; by Committee Substitute for Ordinance No. 061235, passed November 30, 2006; by Ordinance 080150, passed March 6, 2008; by Ordinance 080204, passed March 13, 2008, by Ordinance 090187, passed April 9, 2009, by Ordinance No. 110249, passed October 23, 2011; by Ordinance No. 160336, passed June 23, 2016; by Ordinance No. 210837, passed September 23, 2021, by Ordinance No. 220661, passed on August 25, 2022 and Ordinance No. 220884, passed on October 6, 2022.

WHEREAS, further review and revisions have been initiated concerning certain issues related to the Major Street Plan; and

WHEREAS, the review includes recommendations for revisions to the Major Street Plan to change and amend the street typology from a parkway to a ~~local link~~ special segment parkway with special parkway standards for N. Line Creek Parkway from N.W. Barry Road to N.W. 68th Street; and

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has reviewed the proposed amendment to the Major Street Plan and, pursuant to public notice and hearing, did on _____, 2023, ~~recommend _____ of the revisions to the Major Street Plan and the City Council has considered said recommendation and hereby _____~~ certify ~~June 6, 2023, recommend approval of the~~ revisions to the Major Street Plan, specifically to change and amend the street typology from a parkway to a ~~local link for N.~~ special segment parkway with special parkway standards for N. Line Creek Parkway from N.W. Barry Road to N.W. 68th Street as shown on the map and Appendix A attached hereto; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF KANSAS CITY:

Section 1. That the Major Street Plan of Kansas City is hereby amended to change and amend the street typology from a parkway to a ~~local link for N.~~special segment parkway with special parkway standards for N. Line Creek Parkway from N.W. Barry Road to N.W. 68th Street on the map and Appendix A, attached hereto.

Section 2. That the City Clerk is hereby directed to file such documents in the office of the Recorder of Deeds for Platte County, Missouri.

Section 3. That the Council hereby finds and declares that before taking any action on the proposed amendment hereinabove, all public notices and hearings required by law have been given and had.

I hereby certify that as required by Chapter 89, Revised Statutes of Missouri, the foregoing Major Street Plan amendments were duly advertised and public hearings were held.

Secretary, City Plan Commission

Approved as to form:

Sarah Baxter
Senior Associate City Attorney